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Mr. Kermit Geary,
R.D. 2, Box 298,
Walnutport, Pa. 18088

July 161 196L.

Dear Mr. Geary:

Thank you for your letter of July 11, 196L,
reporting reception of WEWO's shortwave broad-
cast of a local ball game. We are grateful
for your report, and youc an consider this letter
as confirmation of your reception, according to
the details of your report.

The signals you received were indeed from our
portable remote broadcast pickup transmitter;
a modified General Electric unit, of early
vintage, operating on our assigned frequency of
26.41 megacycles. Call letters of the portable
unit are KF-3181. It is capable of an output
RF power of 6o watts. It is an FM unit.

Congratulations on your excellent receiving setup.
I'm sure you are proud of the receiver itself.

Thank you again, and good DXing.

Very truly yours;
C2L.,

/p/0/./1-0-ke___ 740.--vAL
Truman Brock,.
Chief Engineer WEWO

SERVING THE BEST BALANCED AREA OF THE TWO CAROLINAS


